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Department of Human Resources
311 West Saratoga Street
Baltimore MD 21201

FIA INFORMATION MEMO

Control Number: #02-01 Issuance Date: July 17, 2001

TO: DIRECTORS, LOCAL DEPARTMENTS OF SOCIAL SERVICES
DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTORS FOR FAMILY INVESTMENT
FAMILY INVESTMENT SUPERVISORS AND CASE MANAGERS

FROM: CHARLES E. HENRY, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

RE: ACTION TRANSMITTALS AND INFORMATION MEMOS FOR 2001
PROGRAMS AFFECTED: ALL PROGRAMS

ORIGINATING OFFICE: OFFICE OF POLICY, RESEARCH AND SYSTEMS

The Office of Policy Research and Systems (OPRS) answers policy and procedures
questions from local departments statewide on a daily basis. When providing
clarification, the caller is often referred to a specific Action Transmittal (AT) or
Information Memo (IM) that outlines the policy or procedure in question.

The Bureau of Policy and Training developed listings of ATs and IMs issued for State
Fiscal Year (SFY) 2001 — from July 1, 2000 through June 30, 2001. The attached list
includes the number, the originating office, the topic, and the programs affected.
Beginning in 1999, ATs and IMs were numbered consecutively.

The list of ATs and IMs for SFY 2001 is numbered from 01-01 through 01-55. Programs
affected include Temporary Cash Assistance (TCA), Food Stamps (FS), Medical
Assistance (MA), Emergency Assistance (EA), Transitional Emergency Medical and
Housing Assistance (TEMHA), Public Assistance to Adults (PAA), Purchase of Care
(POC) and Child Support (CSEA).

INQUIRIES

Please direct questions, comments or requests for ATs or IMs not received to Edna
McAbier, Bureau of Policy and Training, at 410.767-8805.
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